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Viraj Vaghela

From: Rupali Pol
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 2:29 PM
To: Viraj Vaghela; Samrat Narvekar
Cc: Nusyn Support Team; Praful Surve; Feroz Yousuf; Pushpa nusyn; Sougata Paul; Ranju KK; 

Ajit Singh
Subject: Re: Regarding License Purchase for KFC Display Menu | Semolina Ahmedabad

Approved 
@Samrat Narvekar 
Kindly advice on same. 
 
Thanks 
Rupali  
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 1:51 PM 
To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nusyn Support Team <support@nusyndigital.com>; Samrat Narvekar 
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Feroz 
Yousuf <feroz.yousuf@nusyndigital.com>; Pushpa nusyn <accounts@nusyndigital.com>; Sougata Paul 
<sougata.p@nusyndigital.com>; Ranju KK <ranju.k@nusyndigital.com>; Ajit Singh 
<ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: Regarding License Purchase for KFC Display Menu | Semolina Ahmedabad 
  
Dear Ma'am, 
 
Please find the attached PI( Performa Invoice) for KFC DMB license purchase. 
 
Request you to approve the same. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Viraj Vaghela 
Executive IT 
Mob : 8200660273 

From: Ranju KK <ranju.k@nusyndigital.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 1:46:31 PM 
To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Nusyn Support Team <support@nusyndigital.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat 
Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Feroz 
Yousuf <feroz.yousuf@nusyndigital.com>; Pushpa nusyn <accounts@nusyndigital.com>; Sougata Paul 
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<sougata.p@nusyndigital.com> 
Subject: Re: Regarding License Purchase for KFC Display Menu | Semolina Ahmedabad  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Viraj, 
 
Please find the Quotation (PI) for the 4 screen DMB (Software) 
Request you to kindly share the PO 
 

 

Thanks & Regards 

 

Ranju KK | AVP-Operations-Digital Signage  
 
----------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
----------------------------------------------------------------- 
Nusyn Digital Solutions Pvt.Ltd 
Logitech park, Plot No7, Road No 10, EPIP, Whitefield, 
Bengaluru-560066, Karnataka, India. 
M: +91 9895626549 
E: ranju.k@nusyndigital.com 
W: www.nusyndigital.com 
----------------------------------------------------------------- 
  

 
 
On Tue, Sep 24, 2024 at 12:19 PM Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Team, 

  

GSTIN: 24ABICS8699F1ZP 

Company Name: Semolina Kitchens Private Limited 

Billing Address :Terminal 2, Ahmedabad International Airport Limited, 

Hansol, Ahmedabad, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 382475 

Shipping Address :Terminal 3 Beside Sequel Logistics, SVPI Airport Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 382475 

 
LED TV Company: Panasonic 43 Inch 
Model : LH-43AN6ND 
 

Regards, 
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Viraj Vaghela 

Executive IT 

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Ahmedabad 

Contact - 8200660273 

From: Nusyn Support Team <support@nusyndigital.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 10:10 AM 
To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranju Kanakkazhy Kandari <ranju.k@nusyndigital.com> 
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

  

Please share the below details 

  

 Billing/Shipping address 
 GST number 
 Screen model details 

  

  

Thanks & Regards 
  

 

Nusyn Support Team 
 
a: NUSYN Digital Solutions Private Limited • Logitech Park • 
Plot No 7 • Road No.10 • EPIP • Whitefield • Bengaluru - 
560066 • Karnataka • India •  
 
e: support@nusyndigital.com 
w: www.nusyndigital.com 
m: +91 6366822600 
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On Mon, Sep 23, 2024 at 6:34 PM Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Team, 

  

We have required License cost for 5 Nos of Display for KFC Display menu. 

  

Request you to share the performa costing for the same. 

  

Regards, 

Viraj Vaghela 

Executive IT 

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Ahmedabad 

Contact - 8200660273 

  


